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February 1, 2021 
 
VIA FEDEX 

 
Mr. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543–0001 
 

Re: Independent School District No. 283 v. E. M. D. H. ex rel. L.H. and S.D., 
No. 20-905 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent respondent E.M.D.H. ex rel. L.H. and S.D. (E.M.D.H.) in the above-captioned 
matter.  Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, I hereby request a 30-day extension of time in 
which to file a response to the petition for writ of certiorari filed by petitioner.  The petition for 
writ of certiorari was docketed on January 5, 2021, and E.M.D.H. filed a waiver to respond to the 
petition on January 6, 2021.  On January 25, 2021 the Court requested a response to the petition, 
which is currently due on February 24, 2021.  If extended, the response would be due on March 
26, 2021. 

Counsel for petitioner has consented to the proposed 30-day extension. 

Should you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to let me know. 

 

Respectfully, 
 

 
Roman Martinez 
of LATHAM & WATKINS LLP 
Counsel for Respondent  
E.M.D.H. ex rel. L.H. and S.D. 
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cc: Neal Kumar Katyal 
Hogan Lovells US LLP 
555 Thirteenth Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20004 
(202) 637 5528 
neal.katyal@hoganlovells.com 
Counsel for Petitioner 


